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APPENDIX E 
Agency Contacts

This document has been edited to remove personally identifiable information.
this appendix contains the following agency contact information:

 � Appendix e.1 state Agency contact information including Underground storage tank (Ust) contacts

 � Appendix e.2 U.s. territories contact information

 � Appendix e.3 Regional epA offices

 � Appendix e.4 U.s. coast guard districts

please note that contact information frequently changes. the information in this appendix may have changed since 
this guide was issued.

epA regional contact information can be found on epA’s website at www2.epa.gov/aboutepa, as well as at the individ-
ual regional links provided below.

 � environmental state agency websites are available on epA’s website at www.epa.gov/home/
health-and-environmental-agencies-us-states-and-territories

 � Updated Ust state contact information is available on epA’s website at www.epa.gov/oust/regions/index.htm

 � national Response center for spill notification (all regions) 24-hour (800) 424−8802, www.nrc.uscg.mil

 � state emergency Response commissions (seRc) are available on epA’s website at www2.epa.gov/epcra/
state− emergency−response−commissions−contacts

http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa
http://www.epa.gov/home/health-and-environmental-agencies-us-states-and-territories
http://www.epa.gov/home/health-and-environmental-agencies-us-states-and-territories
http://www.epa.gov/oust/regions/index.htm
http://www.nrc.uscg.mil/
http://www2.epa.gov/epcra/state-emergency-response-commissions-contacts
http://www2.epa.gov/epcra/state-emergency-response-commissions-contacts
http://www2.epa.gov/epcra/state-emergency-response-commissions-contacts
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Appendix E.1: State Agency Contact Information Including 
Underground Storage Tank (UST) Contacts
Alabama
department of environmental 
Management 
1400 coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, AL 36110−2400
(334) 271−7700
www.adem.state.al.us

Alaska
department of environmental 
conservation 
p.o. Box 111800
Juneau, AK 99811
(907) 465−5066
http://dec.alaska.gov

Arizona
department of environmental 
Quality 
1110 West Washington street 
phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 771−2300
(800) 234−5677
https://azdeq.gov/

Arkansas
department of environmental 
Quality  
5301 northshore drive
north Little Rock, AR 72118−5317 
(501) 682−0744
www.adeq.state.ar.us/Default.htm

California
environmental protection Agency 
1001 “i” street, sacramento, cA 95814
(916) 323−2514
www.calepa.ca.gov

California UST/ LUST Contact
california environmental protection 
Agency state Water Resources 
control Board division of Water 
Quality
Underground storage tank program 
1001 “i” street sacramento, cA 95814
(916) 341−5782

Colorado
department of public Health and 
environment 
4300 cherry creek drive south
denver, co 80246−1530
(303) 692−2000
in state (800) 886−7689
www.cdphe.state.co.us/index.html

Colorado UST/ LUST Contact
colorado department of Labor and 
employment, division of oil and 
public safety 
633 17th street, suite 500
denver, co 80202−3660
(303) 318−8525

Connecticut
department of environmental 
protection 
79 elm street
Hartford, ct  06106−5127
(860) 424−3000
https://www.ct.gov/deep/site/
default.asp

Delaware
department of natural Resources 
and environmental control
89 Kings Highway
dover, de 19901
(302) 739−9000
www.dnrec.delaware.gov

District of Columbia 
department of energy and 
environment 
1200 First street, ne  
Washington, dc 20002
(202) 535−2600
http://green.dc.gov

District of Columbia UST/ LUST
district department of the 
environment 
toxic substances division 
Underground storage tank Branch 
(202) 535−2326

Florida
department of environmental 
protection 
3900 commonwealth Boulevard
tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 245−2118
www.dep.state.fl.us

Georgia
department of natural Resources 
environmental protection division 2 
Martin Luther King drive
suite 1456, east tower  
Atlanta, gA 30334
(404) 657−5947
(888) 373−5947
www.georgiaepd.org

Hawaii
department of Health
1250 punchbowl street
Honolulu, Hi 96813
(808) 586−4444
http://dlnr.hawaii.gov

Hawaii UST/ LUST Program
department of Health
solid and Hazardous Waste Branch 
2827 Waimano Home Road #100 
pearl city, Hi 96782
(808) 586−4226

Idaho
department of environmental 
Quality 
1410 north Hilton street
Boise, id 83706
(208) 373−0502
(866) 790−4337
www.deq.state.id.us

http://www.adem.state.al.us/default.cnt
http://dec.alaska.gov/
https://azdeq.gov/
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/home/maps.htm
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/home/maps.htm
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/Default.htm
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDPHE-Main/CBON/1251583470000
https://www.ct.gov/deep/site/default.asp 
https://www.ct.gov/deep/site/default.asp 
http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/
http://green.dc.gov/
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/
http://www.georgiaepd.org/
http://dlnr.hawaii.gov
http://www.deq.idaho.gov/
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Illinois
environmental protection Agency 
1021 north grand Avenue east 
springfield, iL 62794−9276
(217) 782−3397
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa

Illinois UST Contact
office of state Fire Marshall
division of petroleum and chemical 
safety 
1035 stephenson drive
springfield, iL 62703−4259
(217) 785−0969

Indiana
department of environmental 
Management 
100 north senate Avenue
Mail code 50−01
indianapolis, in 46204−2251
(317) 232−8603
(800) 451−6027
www.ai.org/idem

Iowa
department of natural Resources 
502 east ninth street, 4th Floor
des Moines, iA 50319−0034 
(515) 725−8263
www.iowadnr.com

Kansas
department of Health and 
environment 
curtis state office Building
1000 southwest Jackson
topeka, Ks 66612−1367
(785) 296−1500
www.kdheks.gov

Kentucky
department for environmental 
protection 
300 sower Blvd, 2nd Floor
Frankfort, Ky 40601
(502) 564−0323
http://dep.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana
department of environmental 
Quality 
602 north Fifth street
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
(225) 219−5337
(866) 896−5337
https://deq.louisiana.gov/

Maine
department of environmental 
protection 
17 state House station
28 tyson drive
Augusta, Me 04333−0017
(207) 287−7688
www.maine.gov/dep/index.shtml

Maryland
department of the environment 
1800 Washington Boulevard
Baltimore, Md 21230
(410) 537−3000
(800) 633−6101
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Pages/
Home.aspx

Massachusetts
department of the environment 
1 Winter street
Boston, MA 02108
(617) 292−5500
www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/
massdep

Michigan
department of environmental 
Quality 
constitution Hall
525 West Allegan street  
Lansing, Mi 48909
(800) 662−9278
www.michigan.gov/deq

Minnesota
pollution control Agency 
520 Lafayette Road
st. paul, Mn 55155−4194 
in state (651) 296−6300
out of state (800) 657−3864
www.pca.state.mn.us

Mississippi
department of environmental 
Quality
p. o. Box 2261 
Jackson, Ms 39225 
(601) 961−5171 
(888) 786−0661
www.deq.state.ms.us

Missouri
department of natural Resources
p.o. Box 176
Jefferson city, Mo 65102−0176  
(800) 361−4827
www.dnr.mo.gov

Montana
department of environmental 
Quality 
Lee Metcalf Building
1520 east sixth Avenue 
Helena, Mt 59620−0901
(406) 444−2544
www.deq.mt.gov

Nebraska
department of environmental 
Quality 
1200 n street, suite 400
Lincoln, nebraska 68509−8922
(402) 471−2186
www.deq.state.ne.us

Nebraska UST Program
state Fire Marshall Fuels safety 
division 
246 south 14th street
Lincoln, ne 68508−1804
(402) 471−2027

https://www2.illinois.gov/epa
http://www.ai.org/idem/
http://www.iowadnr.com/
http://www.kdheks.gov/
http://dep.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://deq.louisiana.gov/
http://www.maine.gov/dep/index.shtml
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep
http://www.michigan.gov/deq
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/
http://www.deq.state.ms.us/
http://www.dnr.mo.gov/
http://www.deq.mt.gov/
http://www.deq.state.ne.us/
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Nevada
department of conservation and 
natural Resources division of 
environmental protection
901 south stewart street, suite 4001 
carson city, nevada 89701−5249 
(775) 687−4670
http://ndep.nv.gov

New Hampshire
department of environmental 
services 
29 Hazen drive
concord, nH 03302−0095
(603) 271−3503
oil Remediation and compliance 
Branch (603)271−3899
http://des.nh.gov

New Jersey
department of environmental 
protection 
401 east state street
trenton, nJ 08625−0402
(609) 777−3373
(866) 337−5669
www.state.nj.us/dep

New Mexico 
environment department 
1190 st. Francis drive, suite n4050
santa Fe, nM 87505
(505) 827−2855
(800) 219−6157
www.nmenv.state.nm.us

New Mexico UST Program
petroleum storage tank Bureau
2905 Rodeo park drive east,  
Building 1
santa Fe, nM, 87505
(505) 476−4397

New York
state department of environmental 
conservation 
625 Broadway
Albany, ny 12233
(518) 402−9401
www.dec.ny.gov

North Carolina
department of environmental 
Quality
1601 Mail service center
Raleigh, nc 27699−1601
(919) 733−4984
(877) 623−6748
http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/guest

North Dakota 
department of Health environmental 
Health section 
918 east divide Avenue 
Bismarck, nd 58501−1947
(701) 328−5150
https://deq.nd.gov/

Ohio
environmental protection Agency 
50 West town street, suite 700
columbus, oH 43215
(614) 644−3020
www.epa.state.oh.us

Ohio UST/LUST Program Ohio
department of commerce division 
of state Fire Marshall ohio Bureau of 
Ust Regulations 
8895 east Main street 
Reynoldsburg, oH 43068-3395
(614) 752−7938

Oklahoma
department of environmental 
Quality 
707 north Robinson
oklahoma city, oK 73102−1677
(405) 702−0100
www.deq.state.ok.us

Oklahoma UST/LUST Program
oklahoma corporation commission 
petroleum storage tank division
Jim thorpe Building
2101 north Lincoln Boulevard 
oklahoma city, oK 73105
(405) 521−4683

Oregon
department of environmental 
Quality 
700 ne Multnomah street, suite 600 
southwest sixth Avenue 
portland, oR 97232−4100
(503) 229−5696
(800) 452−4011
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/pages/
index.aspx

Pennsylvania
department of environmental 
protection Rachel carson state office 
Building
400 Market street
Harrisburg, pA 17101−2301
(717) 783−2300
www.depweb.state.pa.us/
portal/server.pt/community/ 
dep_home/5968

Rhode Island
department of environmental 
Management 
235 promenade street
providence, Ri 02908−5767
(401) 222−6800
www.dem.ri.gov

South Carolina
department of Health and 
environmental control  
2600 Bull street
columbia, sc 29201
(803) 898−3432
www.scdhec.net

South Dakota
department of environmental and 
natural Resources Joe Foss Building
523 east capitol
pierre, sd 57501
(605) 773−3151
https://denr.sd.gov/

http://ndep.nv.gov/
http://des.nh.gov/
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/
http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/
http://www.dec.ny.gov/
http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/guest
https://deq.nd.gov/
http://www.epa.state.oh.us/
http://www.deq.state.ok.us/
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/pages/index.aspx 
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/pages/index.aspx 
http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/dep_home/5968
http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/dep_home/5968
http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/dep_home/5968
http://www.dem.ri.gov/
http://www.dem.ri.gov/
http://www.scdhec.net/
https://denr.sd.gov/
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Tennessee
department of environment and 
conservation 
312 Rosa L. parks Ave
nashville, tn 37243−0435
(888) 891-8332
www.tennessee.gov/environment

Texas
commission on environmental 
Quality 
12100 park 35 circle
Austin, tx 78753
(512) 239−1000
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/

Utah
department of environmental 
Quality 
195 north 1950 West
salt Lake city, Ut 84114−4810 
(801) 536−4400
www.deq.utah.gov

Vermont
department of environmental 
conservation Main Building-2nd 
Floor
one national Life drive
Montpelier, Vt 05620-3520
(802) 828−1556
Waste Management and prevention 
division
(802) 828−1138
www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/dec.htm

Virginia
department of environmental 
Quality 
1111 east Main st., suite 1400
Richmond, VA 23218
(804) 698−4000
(800) 592−5482
www.deq.virginia.gov

Washington 
department of ecology 
300 desmond drive
Lacey, WA 98503
(360) 407−6000
www.ecy.wa.gov

West Virginia
division of environmental protection 
601 57th street
charleston, WV 25304
in state (304) 926−0440 
out of state (800) 654−5227 ext. 
1328 
www.dep.wv.gov/Pages/default.
aspx

Wisconsin
department of natural Resources 
environmental protection
101 south Webster street Madison, 
Wi 53707−7921
(608) 266−2621
(888) 936−7463
http://dnr.wi.gov

Wisconsin UST Program 
Wisconsin department of 
Agriculture, trade and consumer 
protection
2811 Agriculture dr. 
po. Box 8911
Madison, Wi 53708-8911 
(608) 224−5012
https://datcp.wi.gov

Wyoming
department of environmental 
Quality Herschler Building
200 West 17th street 
cheyenne, Wy 82002
(307) 777−7937
http://deq.wyoming.gov/

http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/
http://www.deq.utah.gov/
http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/dec.htm
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/
http://www.dep.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dep.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://deq.wyoming.gov/


Appendix e   Agency contActs e-7

Appendix E.2: U.S. Territories Contact Information
American Samoa
American samoa environmental 
protection Agency
office of the governor 
pago pago, As 96799
011−684−633−2304
www.epa.as.gov
American samoa spill notification 
Hotline
011−684−633−2304/2305

Commonwealth of the Northern 
Mariana Islands
division of environmental Quality 
gualo Rai center
p.o. Box 501304 
saipan, Mp 96950 
(670) 664−8500
www.deq.gov.mp/sec.asp?seclD=18
commonwealth of the northern 
Mariana islands spill notification 
Hotline
emergency Management
24-hour (670) 322−0222/0220
Business Hours: (670) 322−8001

Guam
environmental protection Agency 
17−3304 Mariner Avenue
tiyan, guam 96913 
(671) 475−1609
http://epa.guam.gov
guam spill notification Hotline
environmental protection Agency 
24-hour beeper (800) 424−8802

Puerto Rico
environmental Quality Board 
Building of environmental Agencies 
Avenue ponce of Leon 1308
state Highway 8838
sector the Five
piedras River, pR 00926  
(787) 767−8181
http://www.agencias.pr.gov/agen-
cias/jca/Pages/default.aspx
For an english translation of this site:
https://translate.google.
com/translate?hl=en&sl=au-
to&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.
agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fj-
ca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx

Puerto Rico UST/LUST Program
commonwealth of puerto Rico Water 
Quality Area
ponce deLeon Avenue
431 national plaza Building, 12th 
Floor 
Hato Rey, pR 00917
(787) 767−8056 ext. 
3480/3481/3536/3529
puerto Rico spill notification Hotline
national Response center  
(800) 424−8802

U.S. Virgin Islands
st. thomas office
division of planning and natural 
Resources 
cyril e. King Airport
terminal Building, 2nd Floor
st. thomas, U.s. Virgin islands 00802 
(340) 774−3320

St. Croix Office
division of planning and natural 
Resources 
45 estate Mars Hills
Frederiksted, st. croix, U.s. Virgin 
islands 00840  
(340) 773−1082
U.s. Virgin islands spill notification 
Hotline
department of planning and natural 
Resources Local 24-hour: 911
division of environmental 
enforcement (340) 773−5774

http://www.epa.as.gov/
http://www.deq.gov.mp/sec.asp?secID=18
http://epa.guam.gov/
http://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/jca/Pages/default.aspx 
http://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/jca/Pages/default.aspx 
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fjca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx 
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fjca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx 
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fjca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx 
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fjca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx 
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=auto&tl=en&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agencias.pr.gov%2Fagencias%2Fjca%2FPages%2Fdefault.aspx 
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Appendix E.3: Regional EPA Offices

Region 1
5 post office square, suite 100 
Boston, MA 02109−3912
(617) 918−1111
emergency Response 24-hour  
(617) 723−8928 spill desk 
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−1−new−england

Region 2
290 Broadway
new york, ny 10007−1866  
(212) 637−3000
emergency Response day and 24-
hour (732) 548−8730
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−2

Region 3
1650 Arch street
philadelphia, pA 19103−2029
(215) 814−5000
emergency Response day and 24-
hour (215) 814−9016
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−3−mid−atlantic

Region 4
sam nunn Atlanta Federal center 
61 Forsyth street, southwest
Atlanta, gA 30303−3104
(404) 562−9900 emergency Response
24-hour (404) 562−8700
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
about− epa−region−4−southeast

Region 5
Ralph Metcalfe Federal Building 
77 West Jackson Boulevard  
chicago, iL 60604
(312) 353−2000 emergency Response 
day and 24-hour (312) 353−2318
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−5

Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue, suite 1200
dallas, tx 75202−2733
(214) 665−2200
emergency Response
24-hour (866) epA−spiL
(866) 372−7745
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−6−south−central

Region 7
11201 Renner Blvd
Lenexa, Ks 66219
(913) 551−7003
emergency Response
24-hour (913) 281−0991
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−7−midwest

Region 8
1595 Wynkoop street
denver, co 80202−1129
(303) 312−6312
emergency Response
(800) 424−8802
call national Response center to 
be routed to Region 8 emergency 
Response 
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa− re-
gion−8−mountains−and−plains

Region 9
75 Hawthorne street
san Francisco, cA 94105−3901  
(415) 947−8000
emergency Response
24-hour (800) 300−2193
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−9−pacific−southwest

Region 10
1200 sixth Avenue, suite 155
seattle, WA 98101
(206) 553−1200
emergency Response
(206) 553−1263
www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/
epa− region−10−pacific−northwest

http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-1-new-england
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-1-new-england
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-2
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-2
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-3-mid-atlantic
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-3-mid-atlantic
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region-4-southeast
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region-4-southeast
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-6-south-central
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-6-south-central
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-7-midwest
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-7-midwest
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-8-mountains-and-plains
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-8-mountains-and-plains
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-10-pacific-northwest
http://www2.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-10-pacific-northwest
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Appendix E.4: U.S. Coast Guard Districts

District 1
408 Atlantic Avenue
Boston, MA 02110
(617) 223−8600
emergency Response
24-hour (617) 223−8555
www.uscg.mil/d1

District 5
431 crawford street
portsmouth, VA 23704
(757) 398−6287
emergency Response
24-hour (757) 398−6390
www.uscg.mil/d5

District 7
Brickell plaza Federal Building 
909 se 1st Avenue
Miami, FL 33131
(305) 415−6683
emergency Response
24-hour (305) 415−6800
www.uscg.mil/d7

District 8
Hale Boggs Federal Building 
500 poydras street
new orleans, LA 70130  
(504) 589−6298
emergency Response 24-hour  
(504) 589−6225 
www.uscg.mil/d8

District 9
1240 e. 9th street 
cleveland, oH 44199
(216) 902−6118
emergency Response 24-hour
(216) 902−6117
www.uscg.mil/d9

District 11
coast guard island Building 51−6
Alameda, cA 94501
(510) 437−2904
emergency Response 24-hour
(510) 437−3701
www.uscg.mil/d11

District 13
915 2nd Avenue
seattle, WA 98174
(206) 220−7237
emergency Response
24-hour (800) 982−8813
www.uscg.mil/d13

District 14
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, suite 
9−204
Honolulu, Hi 96850−4982
(800) 818−8724
emergency Response 24-hour 
(800) 424−8802
www.uscg.mil/d14

District 17
p.o. Box 25517  
Juneau, AK 99802  
(907) 463−2000
emergency Response 24-hour
(907) 463−2001
www.uscg.mil/d17

All emergencies and spills are dispatched to Uscg districts by the national Response center (800) 424−8802.

http://www.uscg.mil/d1/
http://www.uscg.mil/d5/
http://www.uscg.mil/d7
http://www.uscg.mil/d8
http://www.uscg.mil/d9/
http://www.uscg.mil/d11
http://www.uscg.mil/d13
http://www.uscg.mil/d14/
http://www.uscg.mil/d17/
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